
MEMORANDUM 

October 16, 2025 

TO: CIVIL SERVICE/EQUAL EMPLOYMENT COMMISSION 

FROM: C. Mel Lytle, Ph.D., Director of Municipal Utilities

SUBJECT: ANNUAL EQUAL EMPLOYMENT REPORT 

Introduction 

This report describes the demographics of the Municipal Utilities Department (MUD) for 
the period of October 1, 2024, through October 1, 2025. The predominant challenges for 
the Department over the past year have primarily been to quickly fill positions vacated by 
retirements and/or separations. The Department interacts regularly with the public, and 
it is important our department's demographics reflect that of our community. 

Organizational Structure and Responsibilities 

MISSION ST A TEMENT 

The mission of the City of Stockton's Municipal Utilities Department is to provide high 
quality potable water on demand; collect, treat, reuse, and dispose of wastewater; and 
collect and dispose of storm water, all in accordance with applicable regulations and 
responsible business practices. 

The MUD provides administration, planning, operations, and maintenance for the three 
(3) utilities owned by the City of Stockton: Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Storm Water.
These services are provided to the residential, commercial, and industrial customers
within the City of Stockton. The MUD also furnishes wastewater services to several San
Joaquin County service areas and special districts outside the City of Stockton.

The MUD consists of 12 divisions that support three (3) utilities: 

• Administration
o Responsible for the overall oversight/management of the department's 12

divisions. Areas of responsibility can include executive-level and
interdepartmental coordination, strategic long-term planning, goal setting,
budget forecasting/analysis, payroll preparation, public outreach, training,
recordkeeping, employee reimbursement, other human resources related
activities and engagement with local, state/federal agencies and
organizations.
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